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From: Eric M. Robeson

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 1:59:52 PM

To: Bill Blackburn; Bob Berry; David Crockett

Subject: FW: [MISO] Survey of Utility Approaches for Compliance with Final and
Proposed EPA Regulations

Response requested: No

Importance: High

Attachments: Survey of Utility Approaches Response Document.xlst;Survey of
Utility approaches for compliance with EPA Regulations.pdf%;

Who fills this out for Big Rivers?

From: Amanda Brower [mailto:ABrower@misoenergy.orq]

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 1:30 PM

To: adv_committee@lists.midwestiso.org; planningac@lists.midwestiso.org;
psc@lists.midwestiso.org; marketsc@lists.midwestiso.org;

rscommittee @lists.midwestiso.org

Subject: [MISO] Survey of Utility Approaches for Compliance with Final and Proposed
EPA Regulations

Dear Stakeholders,

This notice is being sent to clarify the information request on utility approaches for
compliance with EPA regulations.

At the October 13, 2011 EPA Rule Impact Workshop, stakeholders voiced questions
about how MISO will operate and maintain system reliability around the system asset
owners’ management of the Cross State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR) in 2012 through
2014. Stakeholders also questioned the coordination needed for compliance with the
proposed Mercury and Air Toxics Standard (MATS). In order for MISO to effectively
evaluate the potential near-term impacts of the rules, it is vital for asset owners to
provide information to MISO for evaluation. MISO understands that these plans are not
final and are not expected to be acted upon, but they will allow MISO staff to evaluate
potential considerations.

MISO has recently completed its evaluation of the long-term impacts of the proposed
rules put forth by the Environmental Protection Agency. To determine the near-term
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EPA_Questionnaire



		Name:		Ryan Westphal

		Email:		rwestphal@MISOenery.org

		Phone#:		651-632-8526





				How will you manage this resource in 2012 to meet CSAPR emission limits?		How will you manage this resource in 2013 to meet CSAPR emission limits?		How will you manage this resource in 2014 to meet CSAPR emission limits?		Please eloborate on your choices.		Have you been, or do you plan to be in contact with the IMM to redefine reference levels?		Do you foresee and reliability issues with the choosen approaches?		If yes, What reliability issues are you seeing?		Any other information pertaining to CSAPR compliance for this resource?				Whats action will you take to prepare this resource with MATS?		What date will you Retrofit/Retire this resource?		What equipment will be installed on this resource?		What will be the resulting emission rates from the installion of this equipment?		When do you plan on taking outages to install equipment on this resource?		What is outage duration to install equipment on this resource?		Do you plan on replacing this resource?		If replacing resource with what?		What is the inservice date on this new resource?		Do you plan on building your own resource or requesting a RFP?		For any purchased capacity, is it expected that this will occur through the capacity market or bi-lateral contracts?		Any other information pertaining to MATS compliance for this resource?				If this resource is a BTM and/or Demand response resources how will it be impacted by RICE NESHAP?				What is the total reduction of offered capacity to the system in MWs?		What is the expected minimum generation requirement for units with added control technology?

		Plant/Unit Name		(Choose One)		(Choose One)		(Choose One)		(Print)		(Choose One)		(Choose One)		(Print)		(Print)				(Choose One)		(Date)		(Type of Equipment)		(lbs/mmbtu)		(Date)		(# of Weeks)		(Choose One)		(Print)		(Date)		(Choose One)		(Choose One)		(Print)				(Print)				(Print)		(Print)

		Example Unit 1		Offer prices		Offer prices		Offer prices		For this unit we plan on reflecting a $500/ton value for SO2 in our offer prices		Yes		No				This resource has enough allowance in 2012, 2013 but in 2014 could see issues with having enough allowances. Installing an FGD in 2014 to help with allowances.				Retrofit		1/28/14		Dry -FGD, Fabric Filter		0.08 for SO2		1/28/14		9		No						N/A		N/A		Outage is expected for 9 weeks but could be longer				Not a BTM resource				5		50% of nameplate

		Example Unit 2		Other		Other		Other		We will be retiring this unit in 2012		No		No				This resource is old. We plan on retiring this unit to bank allowances to sell.				Retire		1/1/12		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		Yes		200 MW NG CT		1/1/15		Build Own		N/A		Expected inservice date is 2015 but could be delayed by many factors				Not a BTM resource				60		N/A



















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































		Decision		Build/RFP		Market/Bi-lateral				CSAPR				YES/NO

		Retire		Build Own		Capacity Market				Offer prices				Yes

		Retrofit		RFP		Bi-lateral				Seasonal operation				No

		Other		N/A		N/A				Reduction in offered capacity

										Other
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Survey of Utility Approaches for EPA
Regulations

MISO has recently completed its evaluation of the long-term impacts of the proposed rules put forth by
the Environmental Protection Agency. This analysis included evaluation on the proposed Clean Air
Transport Rule, the proposed Mercury and Air Toxics Standard, the Clean Water Act Section 316(b) and
the Coal Combustion Residual regulations. Since the completion of the study, the Cross State Air
Pollution Rule (rule that replaced the proposed Clean Air Transport Rule) has been finalized. In the near
future, it is expect that the Mercury and Air Toxics Standard will also be finalized.

To determine the near-term impacts of compliance with the final CSAPR regulation and potential
impacts of a final MATS regulation, MISO is initializing a study that will depend on the inputs of the
MISO stakeholders and their current approaches to compliance with the proposed and finalized EPA
rules. MISO staff requests that the following questions be answered to the best knowledge of the
stakeholders with as much detail as can be provided. The more information that MISO can gather, the
more relevant the results will be.

MISO staff recognizes that it is requesting sensitive information from the stakeholders and will not
provide the detailed information to other entities by treating it as confidential. It will, however, use the
detailed data to produce MISO level information for the general stakeholder public.

Thank you for your participation in the process. Please provide answers in the companion Excel
workbook provided with this document.

Designated Contact Person
For MISO and stakeholders to work together in this process, MISO staff will need a contact person with
which to interact. Please provide the following information for your company contact.

Name:
Email:
Phone:

Cross State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR)

Through discussions with MISO stakeholders, it has become apparent that there is uncertainty on what
approaches will be implemented to meet the near-term impacts of CSAPR. Some have suggested that
they will manage the impacts through increased offers into the market, extended seasonal outages of
some units, and a reduction in maximum capacity available from a unit. All are intended to reduce run-
time of units to comply with the allowances granted in CSAPR for SO,, NOy and Seasonal NOy. In an
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attempt to ensure system reliability over the near-term, MISO staff has the following questions of the
asset owners on the system.

CSAPR 1: What specific approaches do you expect to utilize to manage your resource(s) relative to
CSAPR emission limits in 2012, 2013 and 2014? (Higher offer prices, seasonal operation, reduction in
offered capacity, etc.)

CSAPR 2: Have you been, or do you plan to be in contact with the IMM to redefine reference levels
and/or to ensure your approach will not result in mitigation for physical withholding or other
violations?

CSAPR 3: What does your approach implementation schedule look like? Please provide as detailed a
timeline as possible for staff to be able to fully evaluate potential system impacts, such as when
planned outages will occur and their duration.

CSAPR 4: What, if any, reliability issues do you foresee as a result of these approaches? Has your
Transmission Operator been involved and identified any local issues as a result of the approach?

Mercury Air Toxics Standards (MATS)

Although MATS (also known as the EGU MACT) has a proposed compliance schedule of 2015 with some
capability for a one-year extension into 2016, MISO staff expects that efforts to comply with the rule will
impact system operation in the 1 to 3 year window, coincident with the compliance for CSAPR. lItis
expected that the system will see unit retirements and the addition of new control equipment. If
retirement decisions occur at levels identified within the MISO EPA study, there is a potential risk of not
meeting resource adequacy requirements. In addition to the retirements, staff expects the need for
outages to be scheduled for installation of new control equipment on a significant portion of the fleet.
The combination of the two issues could have impacts in the near-term on resource adequacy and
transmission system reliability. Because of this, MISO staff has the following questions of the asset
owners on the system.

MATS 1: What actions do you expect to take to prepare your generation fleet for compliance with
MATS? (Installation of emission control equipment, unit retirements, others)

MATS 2: If installations of emission control equipment is the compliance approach,

a) What equipment do you plan to install and on what units?

b) What are the expected emission outputs as a result of the new equipment?

c) What is the expected lead time for planning, regulatory approval, procurement, engineering
and construction of emission control equipment?

d) When do you anticipate taking unit outages to install equipment and what will be the
duration of those outages? Please provide as much detail on a potential schedule as possible.
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MATS 3: If unit retirement is the compliance approach,

a) What units will be retired and when?

b) Do you plan to replace any of the retired capacity? If yes, with supply-side resources,
purchased capacity, or demand-side resources?

c) For any new capacity build, what is the anticipated in-service timeframe and resource type?
Do you plan to build your own capacity or request RFPs for others to build?

d) For any purchased capacity, is it expected that this will occur through the capacity market or
bi-lateral contracts?

e) Are any planned retirements of black start capable resources?

f) How much impact did the uncertainty around the Clean Water Act 316(b) and Coal
Combustion Residual regulations have on the decision for retirement?

National Emission Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) rule

for Reciprocal Internal Combustion Engine (RICE)

One aspect of the Hazardous Air Pollutant (HAP) regulations that MISO did not address in its EPA Impact
analysis was the impact of the RICE NESHAP on the demand-side resources that participate in the MISO
system. 2011 summer resource adequacy depended on 4,200 MW of direct load control and
interruptible load, as well as 3,600 MW of Behind-the-Meter Generation (BTMG) to ensure enough
resources were on the system to meet reserve margin requirements. To determine the impact of the
rule on MISO resource adequacy, we request the following question be addressed.

RICE NESHAP 1: How will your Behind the Meter Generation (BTMG) and/or Demand response
resources be impacted by the RICE rule? Is there an impact on units that are behind the meter that
are not registered as Load Modifying Resources (LMRs)? If so, how much capacity is affected?

Additional Unit Impact Information

MISO staff expects that compliance approaches identified in the previous questions will result in
capacity reductions on the system through reduction in offered capacity, retirements or capacity derates
attributed to the addition of control equipment. There may also be an impact on the minimum
generation at which a unit can operate because of control equipment limitations. To determine the
magnitude of the impacts, we request the following questions to be addressed.

Unit Impact 1: What is the total reduction of offered capacity to the system in MWs?

Unit Impact 2: What is the expected minimum generation requirement for units with added control
technology?
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MISO Support in the Process

To fully provide a service to the stakeholders in this process, MISO will provide feedback of the results of
the survey at a MISO level impact. We will provide information associated with potential resource
adequacy risks as well as potential outage scheduling problems and potential transmission reliability
issues. Is there other information that MISO could provide that would be beneficial as you work
through this process and come into compliance with new EPA regulations?

Page | 4






impacts of compliance with the final CSAPR regulation and potential impacts of a final
MATS regulation, MISO is initializing a study that will depend on the inputs of the MISO
stakeholders and their current approaches to compliance with the proposed and
finalized EPA rules. MISO staff requests that the questions on the attached survey be
answered to the best knowledge of the stakeholders with as much detail as can be
provided. The more information that MISO can gather, the more relevant the results will
be.

MISO staff recognizes that it is requesting sensitive information from stakeholders and
will not provide the detailed information to other entities by treating it as confidential. It
will, however, use the detailed data to produce MISO level information for the general
stakeholder public.

Surveys or questions may be addressed to JT Smith (jtsmith@misoenergy.org) by
November 29, 2011 and responses prior to the due date are welcome. Your
participation in the process is greatly appreciated.

Thank you.



